Beshada, Eshetu (SD)

From: Beshada, Eshetu (SD)

Sent: July-26-18 12:15 PM

To: 'Yanek Rakowski'

Cc: 'Gene Senior'; 'Shaun Moffatt'
Subject: File 5972.00 - Rakowski Recycling -

Hello Mr. Rakowski,

The review period for the proposal submitted under the Dangerous Goods Handling and Transpiration Act has been
closed. Please send me a response on the following comments.

Provide information how the waste batteries are protected from precipitation and other weather events.
Describe how the waste batteries storage area is constructed.

Provide measures in place to prevent potential runoffs/ seepage from the waste batteries storage area.
Provide a comment if the floor of the waste batteries storage area is resistant to acid.

What is the inventory of the waste batteries stored in the yard at any given period.
Provide information with respect to potential explosion or fire from the waste batteries storage and handling.

NGRS

Regards

Eshetu Beshada, PhD, P. Eng.
Environmental Engineer

Municipal and Industrial Section
Environmental Approvals Branch
Manitoba Sustainable Development
1007 Century Street

Winmpeg, MB RSH 0W4

Phone: (204) 945 7023
Fax: (204) 945 5229
E-mail: Eshetu.Beshada@qov.mb.ca




